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Title of the project: Improvement of Energy Efficiency through an Inter-Municipal Management Network – Supply and installation of windows in the pilot project in Cetinje
Tender Reference: EuropeAid/133-339/L/ACT/ME – 2013/335-263/09

CLARIFICATION No. 1
    Bar, 09th February 2015
"
The Contracting Authority, following the clarifications questions received within the time limits set in the Instructions to tenderers, would like to herewith provide all prospective tenderers with the following set of clarifications to support the preparation of the tender and smooth implementation of the future contracts.
	Question 1:
	Is it necessary to be numbered each page of tender, including empty ones?

	Answer 1:
	No need to number the pages of the tender.

	Question 2:
	Is it necessary to be notarized also copies of the translated documents or a translation only is enough?

	Answer 2:
	The translated documents that have to be submitted do not have to be notarized / certified. A proper translation that corresponds to the original is enough.

	Question 3:
	Can you explain us what documents (beside the statute) we must provide on free formats under paragraphs - duly authorized signature and one or more documents indicating the name of the persons representing the applicant and eventually the partner?

	Answer 3:
	It might be a registration document establishing the name(s) of the person(s) representing the company. It is necessary that it is clear that who sign the tender is authorized to do so.

	Question 4:
	We must follow an order of presentation and attach it in an electronic version - shall we put it all on CD and send it by mail or hand-deliver?

	Answer 4:
	The CD of the proposal must be in the same envelope with the proposal.

	Question 5:
	Labour office and/or social security statements - what proof we must provide under this paragraph?

	Answer 5:
	No document is requested in the tender phase. In the contract phase (only for the company that will have the contract awarded), it is required to submit a document from the tax authority and by social security authority that company is paying regularly contributions for their employees. In some country there is just one authority in charge of both.

	Question 6:
	Under paragraph 27 (a) - Grounds for exclusion we have to enclose evidence that we are not bankrupt or being wound up- is it enough a statement from our bank that our account is not blocked and that we are liquid?

	Answer 6:
	No document is requested in the tender phase. In the contract phase (only for the company that will have the contract awarded), a prove that the company is not bankrupt has to be issued by a Commercial court, Ministry or other Competent Authority. Normally in Montenegro it is a statement that the company is “Aktiva”.

	Question 7:
	Under paragraph 27 (e) - Grounds for exclusion we have to enclose evidence that we have not been a subject of a judgment which has the force or res judicata for fraud, corruption, involvement in a criminal organization or any illegal activity detrimental to EU′s  financial interests - what proof do we need to provide here?

	Answer 7:
	No document is requested in the tender phase. In the contract phase (only for the company that will have the contract awarded). For the contract phase:  In order to prove that the company has not been convicted of an offence concerning its professional conduct by a judgment which has the force of res judicata; (i.e. against which no appeal is possible) and that it has not been guilty of grave professional misconduct, it is necessary to provide a certificate issued by the Court or by a relevant Ministry. In case such a certificate is not issued in your country, it can be replaced by a sworn statement made by the interested party before a judicial or administrative authority, a notary or a qualified professional body in its country of origin or provenance.

	Question 8:
	As part of draft contract and special conditions it is mentioned “insurance”.
“The Contractor shall be covered by an "all risks" insurance "from warehouse to place of delivery", valid until the provisional acceptance certificate is issued.” Are we obligated to show a proof, evidence or statement from an insurance company?

	Answer 8:
	If requested by the Contracting Authority you will have to show it.

	Question 9:
	Is the date on every documents or evidence in offer must be no earlier than 1 year before the date of submission of the tender?

	Answer 9:
	The above statement applies to the documents to be provided in the contract phase. 

	Question 10:
	Considering that we are sending this inquiry by an e-mail, do we have to print it with your answer (clarification) and put it together with the entire tender dossier (at the end) and bring it all when submitting bids?

	Answer 10:
	These clarifications will be public and available to all the potential tenderers, since these answers will be published on the website of the Public Procurement Administration as well as on the project’s website. Therefore, it is not necessary to attach the clarifications to the tender dossier.

	Question 11:
	Exterior Paint window: Requested external profile color (Renolit foil 137905) is a non-standard color for profile suppliers, so these profiles have a significantly higher price compared to some of the standard colors. We thought that would be quite acceptable to use white profiles, taking into account that the color of your existing windows was originally white, but over time under the influence of UV rays given the current color. Normally it is absolutely possible to do everything according request but the difference in price compared to white profile is ~ 15.000,00€.

	Answer 11:
	Exterior Paint window: This is the profile color which was approved (Renolit foil 137905) by the Old Royal Capital Cetinje, as one and only acceptable, because it has the wood texture and the color resembles the actual color of the windows. (This color is requested by both sides of the profile)

	Question 12:
	Type of the bars in the wings: As we have discussed, there are three types of bars (decorative bars in glass - the most favorable price; right bars that separate the glass with a minimum width of 56 mm - the most expensive; glue edged bars over the glass with a width of 26 mm - the most similar to the current state of the object).
Regarding the fact that there are no two-color decorative bars in the glass, and the initial request asks for two-color profile, we would have to make a compromise that would allow mismatching colors decorative bars and one of the main profile side, in case you decide for this type of bars ( decorative bars in glass ). Please note that a variant of decorative bars in glass is the most cheapest, and would therefore need to consider the option of using white profiles, because in that case it would be able to use standard white bars in glass.

If required the using of real bars, which separate a glass, you should immediately consider that the minimum width of such bars is 56 mm (that's more than the width of the existing bars in object). This variant of the bars will increase the amount of the total supply by ~ 40.000,00 € - 50.000,00 € in relation to option of offer with decorative bars in the glass.

Last option is the most similar to the current state of the object are bars glue edged on the glass. With this option you would be practically absolutely visually closer to the existing situation on object, could be relatively favorably respond to a request for two-colors profiles. The total bid price would be in this variant increased to ~10.000,00€ regarding to the offer with decorative bars in glass.

	Answer 12:
	Type of the bars in the wings: They should match the color of the profile (Renolit foil 137905) and be decorative bars in the glass with the dimensions of the bars that actual windows have.

	Question 13: 
	Quality guarantee of product: Specifications / bill of quantity has defined a product (a window), but only partially, exclusively defined materials that are used in the production of the window (this approach is an interesting one who buys profile, hinges, gaskets, .. but not the relevant for investors who ordered the finished products / windows). We consider that in this way you as a client do not have a job guarantee in relation to the products that you receive. Therefore we advise you to define the properties / performances of products in relation to the current EN standards. This way you will be sure that the product that you get, is that what you want, and in that you can convince testing products in an accredited laboratory

	Answer 13:
	Quality guarantee of product: The manufacturer warranty was given for the materials for the profile, fittings and the necessary certificates for embedded glass. All this makes a product that is sought. By EU standards on a product like this one, lab testing is made to confirm the warranty.

	Question 14:
	The outer wall thickness profile of 2,8 mm / RAL Class A Profile: Required external color profile that can be achieved using RENOLIT foil surface profile requires that outer wall of the profile have to be 2,8 mm, but if you decide for white color of profile, there is no reason (thinking about the guarantees on the quality and performances of products) why would you insisted on the using of profiles with the thickness of the outer wall of 2,8 mm. We have said that a reduction in prices in case you decide for white profiles compared to two-color will be ~ 12.500,00€. In case you do not insist that the white profiles are RAL A variant, the price difference would amount to an additional ~ 8.000,00€ bringing the total saving in relation to the initial application consists of more than 20.000,00€.

	Answer 14:
	The outer wall thickness profile of 2,8 mm / RAL Class A Profile: The outer wall of the profile is 2.8 mm or bigger, or 3 mm with a tolerance of 0.2 mm in order to have a first class quality

	Question 15:
	The required guarantees for the works of 10 years: Does the maintenance item involve the provision of such guarantees? It would be necessary to define and maintain the item in order to get a realistic guarantee of 10 years. Guarantees provided by the suppliers of fittings are valid only in the regular maintenance so that you no one realistically cannot offer such a guarantee without maintenance contracts.

	Answer 15:
	The required guarantees for the works of 10 years:  No need for a maintenance guarantee contract. The Contracting Authority will take care of the regular maintenance of the supplied items.  

	Question 16:
	External sills: Due to the lower side of jambs on the object are specific, when it comes to the window sills (because the existing sills is performed sheet metal), replacing the existing window sills would require using of metal window sills modeled on the existing sills on building. This is an additional cost ~ 4.000,00 €.

	Answer 16:
	External sills: Replacing the existing window sills should be made by using of metal window sills modeled on the existing sills on the building.    

	Question 17:
	The interior sills: Is it necessary to offer the interior sills?

	Answer 17:
	The interior sills: Yes, they are needed.

	Additional Clarification
	The top (smaller) wings that are on the actual windows should be fixed in new ones.
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